



## **BRUNO MEYER, DR. SC. NAT. ETH**

Swiss and European patent attorney

Bruno Meyer holds a master in environmental sciences from ETH Zurich and a PhD in Biophysics from EPFL Lausanne.

He is an experienced patent attorney and home in various technical fields. Bruno Meyer supports clients with enthusiasm from the patent application to the court case.

In his free time, Bruno loves the mountains best, whether as an enduring touring skier or an enthusiastic climber.

T +41 58 255 33 02  
bruno.meyer@prins.swiss

### **CAREER**

#### **2020 – present**

Partner and Co-Founder at prins, Zurich

#### **2017 – 2020**

Partner in a patent and trademark law firm in Zurich

#### **2008 – 2020**

Patent attorney trainee and patent attorney in three patent law firms in Zurich

#### **2005 – 2008**

Research and Development Associate at Novartis in Basel

### **EDUCATION**

#### **2012**

Admission as European Patent Attorney

#### **2005**

Dr. sc. nat.  
Swiss Federal Institute of Technology  
Lausanne (EPFL)

#### **1999**

Dipl. Umwelt-Natw. ETH  
Swiss Federal Technical University Zurich (ETH)

### **LANGUAGES**

- German (native language)
- English

### **ADMISSION**

Swiss and European Patent Attorney

### **HONOURS**

MIP Patent Star 2021

### **ENGAGEMENT**

#### **Memberships**

- Professional representative at the European Patent Institute (EPI)
- Association of European and Swiss freelance patent attorneys (VESPA)
- Association of Swiss patent and trademark attorneys (VSP)

### **EXPERTISE**

- General advice on Intellectual Property rights
- Preparation of patent applications and representation before patent office's especially in the technical fields of mechanics, injection molding technologies, medical technology, construction and environmental technology
- Expert opinions in patent matters, in particular infringement and validity opinions
- Opposition and appeal proceedings
- Representation in court as patent attorney in patent litigation